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To the Honorable the President and Members of the Legislative Council
in Parliament assembled.

The Petition of the undersigned Merchants, Bankers, Shipowners, and others.

HYMBLY SHOWETH :

Taar whereas it is of the highest Importance to the Commercial prosperity of this Island that
the Export of all its productions should be encumbered with as little expense as possible, and be
placed at least on a par with the neighbouring Colonies with reference to any charges to which the
Vessels conveying it to a market are subjected, so that a demand for any of our productions may be
met as favorably as at Melbourne, Adelaide, or Sydney.

And whereas it is now notoriously the contrary, and that parties desirous of supplying them-
selves with our produce cannot avail themselves of our market, by reason of the excessive Rates of
Freight,—and which Rates the Shipowners are compelled to charge to meet the heavy Port Charges
to whieh they are liable. (See Memorandum at foet.)

Whereas it is well known that the only Port Dues to which a Vessel in Melbourne is liable
is a Shilling per ton per Six months, strongly contrasting with those which a Vessel coming to load
in Luaunceston is liable to,—viz., Three Shillings per ton per voyage, none exempt; Two Shillings,
if exempt from pilotage.

That it is the opinion of the undersigned, and earnestly submitted to Your Honorable House,
that the payment of all Port Dues be entirely removed from all Shipping; more especially as
looking forward with a reasenable expectation that the developement of our Coal Felds will require
that all the Ports be as free as possible from expenses ; and feeling assured that in a short period the
improvement in the Revenue, consequent upon theinereased influx of Shipping'and the improvement
in trade naturally following more extensive shipments of flour, grain, &c., wonld more than make
up the expenses now charged upon Shipping ; and our agricultural interest be placed quite on a par
with Adelaide or Melbourne.

May it therefore please Your Honorable House to take this matter into your earliest con-
sideration.

And your Petitioners will ever pray.

[Here follow 135 Signatures.]

[ MEMORANDDM. ]

A Vessel of 100 tons pays in Melbourne, for Six months Harbour Dues, One Shilling per ton—£5.

A Vessel of 100 tons trading between Melbourne and Launceston will make at least Six voyages in Six months,
and her expenses Inwards and Outwards per voyage are Two shillings per ton—£60..

JAMES BARNARD,
GOYERNMENT PRINTEL, TASMANIA.



